
To: Elizabeth Holmes[eholmes@theranos.com]
From: Gary Frenzel[/O=THERANOS ORGANIZATION/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=GFRENZEL]
Sent: Sat 2/21/2009 4:57:15 AM (UTC)
Subject: FW: Fertility assays

 

From: Weber, Shane [mailto:Shane.Weber@pfizer.com]
Sent: Fri 2/20/2009 6:19 PM
To: Gary Frenzel
Subject: Re: Fertility assays

Hi Gary,

Thanks for contacting me.

Pfizer has no interest in preeclampsia.

Best of luck, you are on to something good.

Have a nice weekend.

Best,
Shane
--------------------------
Sent using BlackBerry

-----Original Message-----
From: Gary Frenzel
To: Weber, Shane
Sent: Fri Feb 20 18:27:39 2009
Subject: Fertility assays

Hello Shane,
    We are in the process of releasing our fertility panels and recalled our discussion on
pre-eclampsia. Are you still interested in pursuing this? If you have any further thoughts and would like to discuss, please let me know. Thanks Gary

Gary Frenzel
Senior Manager Assay Systems
Theranos
3200 Hillview Ave,
Palo Alto, Ca 94304
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